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CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: 

 

CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL 

  

  

FROM: HON. MAYOR RONNIE FELDER 

  

SUBJECT: SELECTION OF WOMEN FOR THE WATER TANK ART PROJECT 

  

DATE: MAY 19, 2021 

  

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC   

 

 

Background 

At the April 21, 2021 City Council Meeting, it was discussed that I would engage the community 

on the selection of two African-American women to be featured on the water tank mural. They 

will be added to the two African-American men that were approved by the City Council previously.  

Therefore, two women are being offered to the City Council for approval as well. 

The Office of the Mayor received a list of women from members of the community for a 

community vote.  Therefore, two community meetings were held and a survey was released to gain 

feedback on the two most preferred women for the mural. 

City Goals:  

Community Engagement and Empowerment 

Fiscal/Budget Impact: 

 There is no fiscal impact.  

Recommendation:  

The Office of the Mayor recommends approval by the City Council to proceed forward with the 

addition of the two African-American women that are being offered to be added to the mural.  
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Attachments:  

 N/A 


